CLEMENT MWIMO

SALT LAKE CITY UT 84121 \$801-688-3288

mwimoclement@gmail.com

∘ LINKS ∘

<u>Github</u>

Linkedin

Website

o SKILLS o

MySQL

Git

SQL

MongoDB

Node.js

React

HTML & CSS

PHP

JavaScript

Python

Docker

Java

GitLab CI

Unix and Linux

Jenkins

AWS

PostgreSQL

C/C++

PROFILE

Focused and quick-learning Software Engineer with more than 3 years of experience in software engineering and web development. Able to effectively self-manage during independent projects, as well as collaborate as part of a productive team.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer - Freelance, Salt Lake City

Jan 2019 — Now

- Used Docker and GitLab CI tool to automate the build and deployment processes of applications into different environments.
- Integrated React single page applications to back-end Rest APIs.
- Introduced Test Driven Development approach in all new features to be added to ensure clean code that works.
- Introduced methodologies and best practices that enhanced product definition, release processes and customization of applications to user needs.

Software Engineer at Crimson Logic Pte, Kigali

June 2017 — Jan 2018

- Integrated code changes, tested code changes, and documented code changes.
- Used Enterprise Integrations Patterns (EIP) provided out of the box by Apache Camel to successful integrate with external services and applications.
- Coded application components in an Agile environment utilizing a test-driven development approach.
- Facilitated customization of systems by encouraging software engineering team to adopt emerging standards for software application development architecture and tools.

Web Developer at Future Dynamic Innovations, Kigali

February 2016 — January 2018

- Developed dynamic and interactive website that ensured high traffic, page views, and user experience, resulting in 40% increase in sales revenue.
- Developed PHP scripts to translate data between applications using Apache Thrift.
- Integrated external APIs to an aggregation service application for electricity, airtime, mobile wallet and SMS for telecommunication and utility companies.

EDUCATION

General Assembly, Software Engineering Immersive

March 2021— July 2021

Electronics and Communication Engineering, University of Rwanda

September 2012 — July 2016